
From: Paul Krieger (KKL)
Subject: Meeting/Speaking this afternoon

Date: November 19, 2017 at 1:17 PM
To: Robert Hunter
Cc: Edward Kim (KKL) Nick Lewin (KKL)

Hunter,
We’re back in our offices and are hoping to speak to you, preferably in person, this
afternoon. Do you have time to meet? We’re happy to come to you, if that’s easier.
Best,
Paul
 
_____________________________
Paul M. Krieger
KR I E G E R KI M & LE W I N LLP

| www.KKLllp.com
 
 
 
 
From: Edward Kim (KKL) 
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 6:02 AM
To: Nick Lewin (KKL) ; Robert Hunter 
Cc: Paul Krieger (KKL) 
Subject: Re: Our email addresses
 
Hunter- Dr. Ho’s numerical identifier has appeared, which means that we can now visit
him at the Metropolitan Correctional Center (MCC), located at 150 Park Row in lower
Manhattan. 
 
We can plan to meet outside the facility at 8:15 a.m.  We will also send you a text
message. 
 
Ed
 
___________________________________________
Edward Y. Kim

 
_____________________________
From: Edward Kim (KKL) 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 10:54 PM
Subject: RE: Our email addresses
To: Nick Lewin (KKL) , Robert Hunter 
Cc: Paul Krieger (KKL) 

mailto:Hunterrhbdc@icloud.com
http://www.kklllp.com/


Hunter-
 
We have found out where Dr. Ho is being held.  We ideally would like to see him first
thing in the morning but would like to speak with you first.  We tried calling your cell and
hotel room and will also send you a text message.  Please let us know when you’re free
to speak.  Thanks.
 
Ed
 
 
From: Nick Lewin (KKL) 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 8:58 PM
To: Robert Hunter ; Edward Kim (KKL) 
Cc: Paul Krieger (KKL) 
Subject: RE: Our email addresses
 
Hi Hunter,
 
If you have a few minutes tonight, we should hop on a call to update you, and to discuss next steps
for tomorrow.   Let us know what works for you.
 
Nick
 
_____________________________
 

Nick Lewin
 

KR I E G E R KI M & LE W I N LLP

 |www.KKLllp.com
 
 
 
From: Robert Hunter
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Edward Kim (KKL) 
Cc: Paul Krieger (KKL) ; Nick Lewin (KKL)

Subject: Re: Our email addresses
 
Working on it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2017, at 5:08 PM, Edward Kim (KKL) wrote:

And also, if you’re able to find the names of the FBI agents you spoke with,
that would be helpful.  Thank you.
 
Ed



Ed
 
From: Edward Kim (KKL) 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 5:00 PM
To: 'Robert Hunter' 
Cc: Paul Krieger (KKL) ; Nick Lewin (KKL)

Subject: RE: Our email addresses
 
Thank you, Hunter.
 
My cell phone (also listed below) is 
Paul’s is , and Nick’s is 
 
Can you please let us know the best way to reach you in case we need to
reach out urgently?
 
We look forward to working with you.
 
Ed
 
 
 
From: Robert Hunter 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Edward Kim (KKL) 
Cc: Paul Krieger (KKL) ; Nick Lewin (KKL)

Subject: Re: Our email addresses
 
Thanks Ed. Per our discussion I would like to engage your firm on behalf of
Dr. Patrick Ho of Hong Kong in the matter we discussed. I am authorized by
Dr. Ho as his attorney to do so. 
Please keep me informed. HB

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2017, at 4:35 PM, Edward Kim (KKL)
wrote:

 
 
_____________________________
 

Edward Y. Kim
 

KR I E G E R KI M & LE W I N LLP

 |www.KKLllp.com
 
_____________________________
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee
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